
 Bainville Town Council Meeting  
City Office 

211 Clark Ave. East 
Monday June 13, 2022 at 7:00 PM  

 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call—Establish a quorum  
____ Mayor, Toby Romo     ____ Councilperson, Nick Tester  
____ Councilperson, Matt Giese   ____ Councilperson, Carol Rasmussen 

IV. Approval of Agenda 

V. Approval of Special Meeting minutes dated May 23, 2022. 

VI. Treasurers Report 

a. Approve claims with checks dated June 13, 2022.   
b. Approve JV, UB Vouchers, Payroll slips.  
c. Monthly bank reconciliation report 
d. Cash balances in our 12 Funds 
e. Year To Date Expense & Revenue in our 12 Funds 
f. Receipts from Utility Billing for May 2022.  Review Delinquent accounts. 
g. Approve mayor or president of council to sign June payroll checks. 

VII. Public Comments or Formal Complaints on items not on agenda.  
VIII. Department or Committee Reports  

A. Public Works/Fire Chief Report: 
a. Takeaway from Water Audit meeting with Midwest Assistance Program (MAP) 

on 5/23/2022. 
• Josh recommended that we make sure all water hookups are metered. 
 Meter was installed at the Legion on June 1, 2022. 
 A new water line and meter is scheduled to be installed at the Senior 

Center in June, 2022. 
 A broken meter was found in a meter pit and replaced with a new meter. 

(repaired May 24, 2022). 
• The most common leak is in the copper pipe between the curb stop and the 

meter. 
• Bainville is losing 300,000 to 400,000 gallons per month.  This is a 50% water 

loss.  MAP wants to see this under 10%. 
• The lagoon gates should be kept locked when not attended so there is no 

dumping of chemically treated sewage in the lagoon.  (RVs with chemical in 
the tanks, septic tanks, portable toilets). 

• Josh also suggested the city increase their utility billing by 5% each year. 
• Josh recommended cutting and capping the water line and sewer line that run 

to the McBain Man camp. 
• MAP will also do a smoke test on our sewer system to detect any leaks.  This is 

being scheduled. 
• MAP will continue working with us through the year to monitor the 

unaccounted water as we add meters to our system and search for leaks. 



b. Purchase a pull behind sprayer up to the amount of $500.00. 

B. Roosevelt County Sheriff’s Department Update. 
• Citations 

C. Local Emergency Planning Committee Update. 

IX. Old Business 
A. Report from Sewer Impact Fee Committee. 

X. New Business 
A. New Permits: 

• Amanda Kinney—Fence Permit at 619 Evans Street 
• Ada Eastes—Connex Storage and New Garage at 308 Tubman Street 
• Kam Murnion—12 x 24 Storage shed and Fence permit at 3 Flynn Avenue East 

B. Resolution to amend the FY2021 Annual Budget. 
C. Discussion on Dry Prairie Rural Water Hook ups. 
D. Disposal area for grass clippings and leaves. 
E. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Solid Waste Contract with Bowker Sanitation. 
F. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign an agreement with Chet McLean for the FY2022 

Annual Financial Report. 
G. Discussion on the Emergency Medical Services agreement. 
H. Request from Bainville Community Association to waive the Special Use fee for the 

upcoming Heritage America Celebration. 
I. Discuss the ownership of the Senior Center/Museum building. 
J. The Cemetery Plat was recorded at the county with the addition.  The ownership was not 

transferred by deed. 
K. Appoint a special committee to review the ownership and location of cemetery plats. 
L. Financial Report: 

• Mayor Romo spoke with the state financial department and the FY2020 Budget was 
received and approved. 

• Bob Denning is working on the 2020 state required review.  They reached out with 
questions the week of 6/8/2022.  They should be wrapping up soon. 

• Checking & Savings balance for last 4 years.   
 6/30/2019 - $329,215.   
 6/30/2020 - $296,570.   
 6/30/2021 - $264,333.   
 05/31/22 YTD - $214,341. 

XI. Adjourn  
 

***Next Regular Meeting will be Monday, July 11, 2022 at 7:00pm.  at the City Office*** 
 
NOTE: There will be a Sewer Impact Fee Advisory Committee meeting 5 
minutes after the conclusion of the Regular Council meeting. 



Special Meeting Minutes of May 23, 2022 
Bainville Town Council 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes Page 1 
 

The Special meeting of the Bainville Town Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Toby 

Romo at the Bainville Town Hall, 211 Clark Avenue East.  Present were:  Matt Giese, Carol 

Rasmussen, Toby Romo and Nick Tester.  A quorum was established.  Also present were Clerk, 

Nikki Rogers.  Guests included: Jo Bingham, Darrel Rasmussen, Cora Norton, David Norton 

Nick Tester moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Matt Giese seconded the motion. All voted 
in favor and motion carried. 

Carol Rasmussen moved to approve the minutes dated May 9, 2022 as submitted.  Nick Tester 
seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried. 

Public Comment--None 

Public Hearing 

Resolution 184— Adopt a resolution providing an amendment of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 

budget to acknowledge unanticipated revenues and amend expenditures exceeding the original 

appropriations. 

Mayor Romo explained the resolution was to do reduce appropriations by $121,000 in the General 
Fund and the unanticipated revenue increased in the amount of $15,630. The Gas Tax fund 
proposed decrease was in the amount of $10,200. 

Matt Giese moved to adopt a resolution providing an amendment of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
budget to acknowledge unanticipated revenues and amend expenditures exceeding the original 
appropriations. Carol Rasmussen seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

New Business 

A. Building Permit Application review/approval. 
• Zach Dear—Shed at 202 Rhea Avenue West 
Zach Dear would like to put a movable 10x16 shed on his property at 202 Rhea Avenue 
West. 

Matt Giese moved to approve the building permit for a 10X16 Shed at 202 Rhea Avenue 
West. Nick Tester seconded the motion. All voted in favor and motion carried.  

Carol Rasmussen moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:12 PM.  

Attest:       Approved By: 

 
              
Nikki Rogers, CMC     Toby Romo 
Clerk-Treasurer     Mayor 

 



0
6
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
W
N
 
O
F
 
B
A
I
N
V
I
L
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
g
e
:
 
1
 
o
f
 
1

1
6
:
3
6
:
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
F
o
r
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
s
 
f
r
o
m
 
0
5
/
0
1
/
2
2
 
t
o
 
0
5
/
3
1
/
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
e
p
o
r
t
 
I
D
:
 
P
1
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
H
O
L
 
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
H
o
l
i
d
a
y
 
P
a
y
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
0
0

 
J
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
G
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
9
0

 
J
0
0
3
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
G
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
6
.
2
5

 
J
0
0
5
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
R
O
A
D
S
 
R
E
G
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
7
5

 
J
0
0
7
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
R
E
G
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
6
.
0
0

 
J
0
1
3
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
E
S
T
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

 
S
I
C
K
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
S
i
c
k
 
T
i
m
e
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
6
0

 
V
A
C
A
 
H
O
U
R
S
 
(
V
a
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
T
i
m
e
 
U
s
e
d
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
G
R
O
S
S
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
N
E
T
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
2
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
F
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
0
1

 
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
.
9
8

 
U
N
E
M
P
L
.
 
I
N
S
U
R
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
9

 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
5
1

 
F
I
T
/
S
I
T
 
B
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
B
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
S
O
C
 
S
E
C
 
B
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
U
N
 
B
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
W
C
 
B
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
8
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
T
o
t
a
l
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
1
9

 
T
o
t
a
l
 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
(
G
r
o
s
s
 
P
a
y
 
+
 
E
m
p
l
o
y
e
r
 
C
o
n
t
r
i
b
u
t
i
o
n
s
)
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
6
4
.
6
9

 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
P
r
e
v
.
 
O
u
t
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
8
4
,
5
3
1
.
8
6

 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
I
s
s
u
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
6
,
7
2
5
.
2
1

 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
R
e
d
e
e
m
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
0
.
0
0

 
P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
O
u
t
s
t
a
n
d
i
n
g
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
9
1
,
2
5
7
.
0
7

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
o
n
i
c
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
2
,
4
0
7
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
i
f
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
 
 
L
i
a
b
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t

 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
A
c
c
r
u
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
r
o
m
 
P
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
 
 
 
 
C
h
e
c
k
s
 
I
s
s
u
e
d

 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
e
c
u
r
i
t
y
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
1

 
M
e
d
i
c
a
r
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
2

 
U
n
e
m
p
l
.
 
I
n
s
u
r
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
9

 
W
o
r
k
e
r
s
'
 
C
o
m
p
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
8

 
F
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
3

 
S
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0
4

 
T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
d
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
7
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
6
.
3
6

 
 
*
*
*
*
 
C
a
r
r
i
e
d
 
F
o
r
w
a
r
d
 
c
o
l
u
m
n
 
o
n
l
y
 
c
o
r
r
e
c
t
 
i
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
r
u
n
 
f
o
r
 
c
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
p
e
r
i
o
d
.




















	Regular Agenda--220613 draft.pdf
	Minutes--052322
	Payroll Summery-May 2022
	Building Permit-- A Kinney
	Building Permit-- M Estes 308 Tubman Street
	Building Permit-- S Folda
	Agreement--Bowker Sanitation
	A51--Emergency Medical Services Agreement

